
ELISA MCCUTCHEON

Summary

Dedicated, resourceful educator with sixteen years of classroom experience involved in all subjects and levels of student development. Proven ability to develop curriculum, organize programs and schedules, and mentor educators in the creation and implementation of class instruction and student assessment aligned to standards.

Highlights

- Active student engagement
 - Creative lesson planning
 - Conceptual math instruction
 - Technology integration
 - Highly Effective Teaching
 - Professional development planning
 - Assessment writing
 - Team teaching approach
-

Experience

- Assistant to Professor, Teacher Education 5454 and 5455** **10/2016 to 03/2017**
California State University, East Bay **Hayward, CA**
- Assisted in teaching multiple subject candidates and teachers in methods for secondary math instruction
- 7th and 8th grade Math and Science Teacher** **07/2013 to Current**
Antioch Charter Academy II **Antioch, CA**
- Designed math and science integrated lessons for 7th and 8th graders
 - Differentiated instruction for students with a wide range of ability and interests
- Performance Assessment for California Teachers (PACT) evaluator** **02/2014 to 2015**
California State University, East Bay **Antioch, CA**
- Evaluated and scored PACT submissions from teacher credential candidates for multiple subject and math credentials
- Instructor, Teacher Education 5355: Equity and Diversity/Teaching English Learners** **07/2013**
California State University **Concord, CA**
- Modeled best practices for engaging students at various stages of language development
- Curriculum Writer** **06/2012**
Leshner Foundation Math Achievement Academies CSUEB **CA**
- Developed curriculum for Algebra I summer institute, including using technology to make reports/presentations and using the internet for help with math.
- Reform Facilitator Coach** **08/2011 to 06/2013**
Antioch Unified School District **Antioch, CA**
- Designed and presented professional development workshops on effective instructional pedagogy, using formative assessment, and Common Core standards
 - Observed teachers and provide feedback on instructional practices
 - Wrote Common Core aligned lessons for 3 - 6th grade mathematics
 - Revised district pacing guides and common assessments for 3 - 8th grades
- 8th Grade Math Teacher** **08/2010 to 06/2011**
Antioch Middle School **Antioch, CA**
- Developed At-Risk students' math understanding from concrete to conceptual to abstract using CPM, self-created materials, Prentice Hall, & other resources
 - Managed classroom with positive discipline and explicitly taught procedures
 - Started an after school Math Club to give extra support to students

4th Grade Teacher **08/2008 to 06/2010**
Turner Elementary School **Antioch, CA**

- Integrated technology (powerpoint presentations, LCD projector/ ELMO, internet, Smart Pad) into lesson delivery and student assignments
- Used a variety of instructional strategies to reach all learning modalities, including use of manipulatives, visuals, songs, physical response, games, and choral responses
- Continually monitored progress of students to facilitate reteaching opportunities

Reading Teacher/ GATE teacher **10/2003 to 05/2008**
Turner & Mission Elementary Schools **Antioch, CA**

- Provided reading and writing skills intervention for small groups of students
- Facilitated GATE students creation of school newspaper, TV show, and science fair projects

Assistant to Professor of Teacher Education Phil Duren. **05/1997 to 08/2008**
Alameda County Collaborative ACCLAIM **Hayward, CA**

- Assisted instructors with evaluating students' assessments from summer math institutes

4th Grade Teacher **08/1995 to 06/1997**
Fremont Christian School **Fremont, CA**

- Created thematic units integrating literature, science, and social studies

Education

Master of Science: Education, option in Curriculum **2013**
California State University East Bay Hayward, CA

Clear Single Subject Credential in Foundational Level Mathematics **2010**

Multiple Subject Credential with CLAD : Teacher Credential **1996**
California State University, Hayward Hayward, CA

Bachelor of Arts: Liberal Studies **1995**
California State University, Hayward Hayward, CA
GPA: Graduated Summa Cum Laude
*Minor in English

NCLB Compliant in Multiple Subjects and Foundational Level Mathematics

Career Development

- CAASPP Summer Scoring Workshop, math, 2015
- Project Lead the Way Launch Lead Teacher Training, 2015
- Strengthening Geometry Workshop, 2014
- Highly Effective Teacher Training, 2013
- Strengthening Algebra Workshop, 2012
- Curriculum Calibration & Lesson Design and Development Training 2009-2010
- Noah Saltzman "I Understand" Training 2009, 2010
- GATE Certification 40 hour training 2008
- SB472 80 hours Mathematics Professional Development Foresman EnVision 2008
- West Ed English Learners and the Language Arts (ELLA) strategies for Vocabulary development/ Structured Student Engagement Strategies 2007-2008
- AB 466 Houghton Mifflin 5 day Professional Development Reading Institute 2007
- Fred Jones Positive Classroom Management training 2007, 1997

Professional Affiliations

- National Council of Teachers of Mathematics
- Association of American Educators